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- The permanent way is practically; in)
original state, light cast iron rails in abdut 177"

lengths, supported by chairs on stone ‘slee!;.
-and laid to a gauge of 4-ft., being the only :

way of this gauge in the United Kingdom!
line falls from a height of nearly yoo-ftiat { /-

-Brae, Redruth, to about ro-ft. above sea ley

Devoran by an almost continuous désdent.
crosses the G. W, R. Falmouth brihch ™~

Perranwell Viaduct, ‘ e
Never having been used, for passenggy ¢
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there are of goyrse no stations, but —

places are provided at Carharrock and :

' with water tagks.  No signals are used, n” "
they wanted, inasmuch as only one locorr =

ip steam at a time; in fact very often t'

ey limited to one train each way pe, \
har two frips.are necessar__.. ‘.~
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“nning exp?)rlseg for a number of years, j
-+ having been appointed in 1879. /!

- was worked by horse power until 144

.4, when steam locomotives were intro
another Act of Parliament having been’

sad May 9, 1853,-cap. 6.

o two first locomotives were built in 1854
* assrs. Meilson & Co., and named “ Miner”

< Smelter,” the latter of which forms the.
-t of our first illustration. They were

Sially bot six-wheeled engines with four-
ed leading and driving wheels 3-ft. 6-in.

-ter and a pair of  trailing wheels 2-ft. 6-in.
-ter, with outside cylinders 10<in. diameter .

wards bored out to 1i-in.} by 18-in. stroke;
ro-ft. long by 3-ft. diameter, with 9g tubes’

‘iameter, firebox 3-ft. 6-in. long outside.

- m~ticed that the wheels are of cast iron,
- oy is still in its original condition |
~+ at Devoran Works, as spare engine, /
‘nning order.’ It bears on one of the

«# the builders’ brass plate : “ Neilson anc/

© Park Works, Glasgow, 1854," in ra.isejhll

red ground. | Although the patches o;

ks give proof of long service, tha-~od

-{ the working parts fuy** 3 as
Hente of the workma
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: fids bright brass splashers 7 o1’
Hfels. A peculiarity wortl’ notic

hdndtail on the chimney.

4oIHe “*Miner ” was rebuilt at Deyor:
atid/converted into a 6-coupled eng
%.in. diameter wheels; the othe
being unaltered. . It bears a
plate on the bunker, with sunk
follows : “ Redruth & Chasewater
pany, constructed at Devoran
spelling Chacewater with an “s,”’
now always spelt with a “¢.” - Th
4 domed firebox and .the frames :
with the axle guards rivetted on.

At the time of writing the “N
rebuilt ‘for the second time, aH
illustration shows the interior *
shop at Devoran with this work: it
may be interesting to note that th
in 1860, is still in such good orddf:

" given a further term of setvice, Bl

of 12-in. diameter cylinders is bei
for the smaller sized ones it had pré
A third engine named * Spitfire
our third picture) was added to the
in 18z9. _This engine was also built
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'gf_ﬁécoupled wrought 1roﬁ rwm wheeIs
'6{”in. diameter with outside’ 'ylmders 12-in.
erby 18-in. stroke, Thebmlerhas 109 brass
d18-in. diameter. The feed puthps, like those

' Smelter, are worked off the crossheads

; it consists of a worm gre,ar m, the sand

%, tevolved from the foot plate by turhmg a
: %Q‘The «“ Spitfire ” is painted dark: green.
lithe engines have bright hrass chimney
1d safety valve covers, and ave kppt very

“Devoran Works are not very_é:& ehswe,
éfééimg shop having a staff 6f five men and

arghd; nd the rebuilding and tepait. ot the
locombotives is undertaken here, There is ‘also a ‘
shiop fotiwagon building and repairs:- . - - ‘ |
.nﬁt&\e si}permtendent of the railway and oi thfp |
Hatbour at Devoran is Mr. J. F. Tyacke, to whom |
' 'ew}i‘ debted for much of the foregomg, as

1s7: for fac111tles for photographing the




